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12 AIA Document G716 - 2004

Request for Information (“RFI”)

TO: FROM:  pjazza Inc
Brian T. Dunn, AIA

KG+D Architects, PC

285 Main Street

Mount Kisco, NY 10549

PROJECT: ISSUE DATE: RFINo. @9¢
Harrison, Town-Village Recreation Center Phase 2 1/20/2025 #021
270 Harrison Avenue

Harrison, NY 10528

REQUESTED REPLY DATE:
PROJECT NUMBERS: 2020-1005 / COPIES TO:

RFI DESCRIPTION: (Fully describe the question or type of information requested.)

It was recently noted during underground piping layout, that the areaway drains appear to be
tied into the building foundation drain. Please confirm that it is no longer necessary to connect these
to the below slab drain piping to the duplex sump pump.

REFERENCES/ATTACHMENTS: (List specific documents researched when seeking the information requested.)

SPECIFICATIONS: x4 DRAWINGS: |, ), OTHER: g, S1ab piping

SENDER’'S RECOMMENDATION: (If RFI concerns a site or construction condition, the sender may provide a
recommended solution, including cost and/or schedule considerations.)

RECEIVER’S REPLY: (Provide answer to RFI, including cost and/or schedule considerations.)

Phil Pignatelli 1/20/2025

BY DATE COPIES TO

Note: This reply is not an authorization to proceed with work involving additional cost, time or both. If any reply requires a
change to the Contract Documents, a Change Order, Construction Change Directive or a Minor Change in the work must be
executed in accordance with the Contract Documents.

AIA Document G716 — 2004. Copyright © 2004. All rights reserved. “The American Institute of Architects,” “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo,
and “AlA Contract Documents” are trademarks of The American Institute of Architects. This document was produced at 16:58:28 ET on 05/28/2024 under Order
No0.3104238611 which expires on 08/21/2024, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.

User Notes: (3B9ADAS55)



40 Farrington Road
Brewster, NY 10509
J. COPPOLA INC. ‘s
Fax: (914) 769-5141
MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS Plumbing License No. 750
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PLUMBING HV.A.C. PROCESS PIPING SEWAGE TREATMENT ESTABLISHED 1972

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project: HARRISON REC CENTER PHASE 2 Date: 1/17/25 Log No.: LIC# -09
Drwg.: P-200A Spec.: N/A Area: AREAWAY DRAINS
Directed To: PIAZZA BROTHERS Date Required:

Impact: SUB SLAB PIPING

Regarding: AREAWAY DRAIN CONNECTIONS

REQUESTED BY: S. MCCABE/P. DOLSON cc:

INFORMATION REQUIRED:

It was recently noted during underground piping layout, that the areaway drains appear to be
tied into the building foundation drain. Please confirm that it is no longer necessary to connect these
to the below slab drain piping to the duplex sump pump.

RESPONSE: , i
The area way drains are to be connected to the sump as originally

designed. Phase 2 Contractor to disconnect from corrugated pipe. —

RESPONSE BY:

RESPONSE DATE: cc:

Your response is requested by the date listed above. Failure to respond by this date may
delay the project schedule and may have a cost impact.
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